From: Violeta Navarro

To: All ACCESS Users
Date: January 3, 2022
Subject: Department of Licensing Changes - HB1504 and SB6429

This message is being sent on behalf of DOL. See below email and attached document.

Violeta Navarro
Information Security Officer
ACCESS Section

Washington State Patrol

Office: 360-534-2161 VolIP: 16161
Mobile: 360-485-9807

From: Weaver, Carla (DOL) <CWEAVER@DOL.WA.GOV>
Sent: Monday, January 3, 2022 2:13 PM

Subject: Changes to DOL returns

Importance: High

Attached is a communication regarding a couple DOL return changes. Can you please
distribute to anyone that will see a DOL driver return.

Thanks

Carla Weaver

Law and Justice Liaison

Programs and Services Assistant Director’s Office
Washington State Department of Licensing
Office: 360-902-3682

Cell: 360-628-7114

cweaver@dol.wa.gov

Helping every Washington resident live, work, drive, and thrive.

Follow us on Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, YouTube, LinkedIn, and the DOL Blog!
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L WASHINGTON STATE DEPARTMENT OF
dy ICENSING

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

TITLE OF RELEASE — Changes to DOL returns
DATE - January 3, 2022
CONTACT - Carla Weaver and Ryan Grimes, Law and Justice Liaisons

What's changing?

The Washington State Department of Licensing (DOL) added a medical alert designation to the
driver license, identification card and instruction permit effective lanuary 1, 2022. This alert will
appear on the return indicating the person has voluntarily informed DOL they have a medical
condition, are developmentally disabled, or deaf/hard-of-hearing.

DOL is also releasing the data regarding a driver’s Ignition Interlock Employer Exemption to law
enforcement. The exemption will allow a driver to operate an employment vehicle without an
ignition interlock device during the restriction period. The driver is required to notify DOL of
the exemption and carry the exemption form with them. Only data verified by DOL will be
added to the driving record and show on the history return. Drivers may have more than one
exemption on record so determining employment vehicles is still law enforcement discretion.

What will it look like?

Medical Alert Designation IID Employer Exemption (K screen only]

wws TID EMPLOYER VEHICLE EXFMPTION =+«
‘4% MEDICAL ATTESTATION *++

COMPANY HAME: Department of Licenaing

Developmental Disability COMPANY FHONE: (3€0) €28-Tl1l4
Medical Alsrr UBI: 1234567839

i ) BEGIN DATE: 01-01-2022
Deaf or Hard-of-Hearing EXPIRATION DATE: 12-31-2022

If you need further assistance regarding this issue or any other DOL guestion, please contact
cweaver@dol.wa.gov 360-628-7114 and rygrimes@dol.wa.gov 360-277-6199
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